

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in March was held the 4th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 15 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and they were approved as amended.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>

*President David Scales talked to Oak Mountain State Park. David asked that WBTHA be allowed to hold the Members Only Hunt on April 12th. Due to a conflict he was asked to move the date to April 5th. Since we were discussing the Members Only Hunt, **President Scales read the** requirements and rules for participation in the Hunt. He also shared the list of prizes for the Hunt. This, of course, does not reflect the prizes members bring as entry into the Hunt. *David Scales tried to give every member the information about Ottis and Ray Murphy's situation. Ray has been put in hospice care at their assisted living community. Ottis is able to visit her, but lives in their apartment. Several people did not receive the email David sent, so all were asked to confirm, or add their email to the database.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

*Mike Wardlow and Joe Box went to the East Texas Hunt, and they offered a \$20.00 discount to anyone who paid at the East Texas Hunt. Three people signed up for the Deep South Treasure Hunt!

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1933 (for the money), 1951, 1954, 1936, 1918, and 1914. There were no matches. Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow won with a 1919 penny. Jim Wilson had a 1943 silver war nickel.

<u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won a 1922 Peace silver dollar. 2nd Draw: Don Wilbanks chose the door prize of \$4.00 cash. 3rd Draw: Mike Harvey won a copper round

MARBLE GAME

Lawrence McKelvey won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew the green marble. He won \$7.50.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:16 PM.

The second meeting in February of WBTHA was held the 18th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 15 members present. Secretary Bonnie Watson read the minutes from the previous meeting and they were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Harvey and Bonnie Watson were reimbursed for expenses they incurred doing Club business. *Mike Wardlow and Joe Box reported on the three entries they received at the East Texas Hunt. *Joe Box reported that Lloyd Dunn has been in the hospital. He is hoping to be able to participate in the Members Only Hunt.

NEW BUSINESS

No New Business.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Hotel Gibson, Cleveland key fob; #2 1947 Vaccinated Jen-Sal rabies tag. #1 was the winner and was found by Mike Wardlow. #2, came in second, and was found by Perry Watson. Congrats to both hunters for great finds. Bingo Coins: 1936, 1948, 1958 (for the money), 1921, 1947, and 1946, Mike Wardlow had a 1946 wheat penny.

Volume 17, Issue 4 April 2014

<u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: David Scales won a Peace silver dollar! 2nd Draw: David Scales won an Eisenhower dollar. 3rd Draw: Pat DeSantis won a copper round, and donated it back to the Club. 4th Draw: Eddie Bradley won the copper round Pat DeSantis donated back to the Club.

MARBLE GAME

Bill Glass won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew a clear marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:16 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

April 1st: WBTHA Meeting. April 5th: WBTHA Members Only Spring Hunt. April 15th: WBTHA Meeting.

May 6th: WBTHA Meeting. May 20th: WBTHA Meeting.

